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October 3, 2016

VIA COURIER

Ms. Marlene Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12™ Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: Beasley Media Group, LL.C

Station WNCT(AM), Greenville, North Carolina
Facility I.D. Number 57841

Notice of Resumption of Full Power Operations

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On April 7, 2016, the Commission granted station WNCT(AM), Greenville, North
Carolina, special temporary authority to operate with emergency antenna facilities with daytime
non-directional power of 5 kilowatts and nighttime power of 2.5 kilowatts.

The necessary repairs have been completed and the station has returned to full-power
operation.

If any additional information is required, please contact me directly.

Respectfully submitted,

F. Scott Pippin

cc: Joseph Szczesny, by e-mail (Joseph.Szczesny@fce.gov)
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